N

oI CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

July 15s 1562

Paul Cuse
FPox 102¢

albuguerclc, - € Flexico

La: Paul Case #€ ~ullivan
J=25=2GN=11% L

Gentlenen!

The above «ell X8 completed in Lecember, 1958 and wis drilled to a
total cepin of 10007, with 5.7 casing cemented ot 1800' with 150 sacks.

However no jeuge of procuction was ever reported and we presume that
the well wnc not cormercially productive.

.a are, thersfore, directing that tae well be plugged anc abandoned

in @ccordance wiih New Yexico Oil Jonceruction Commiecion Jules and
segulaiions. Please file ¥Yorm C-108 indicating your proposed plugging
program for approval prior o plugping.

In the cvenl ve nave not heurd from vou recarding the well prior to
Jeptemier 1, 1903 it will be our intention to set the matter Sor hearing
before the Vil Jonservation Commisgion to have the operator and the
sonding company 8how cause why the well should not be properly plugged
and abundened.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisors District #3
S{a’r;:!"f

cat Q11 Conzeruvation Cormission
Jants Fe, New Hexico

»p. Hamilton Hogers
£.0. Rox 4803, Statton A
i]lbuguerque, New Hexico






EMCO INC.

PAUL CASE

PUBLIC RELATIONS

P. O. Box 1022 PHONE CHapel 3-1795
1516 FIFTH ST., N.W. ALBUQUERQUE, N. M.

July 24, 1963

Mr. Emery C. Armnold
Supervisor, District #3

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Paul Case #6 Sullivan
B-25-29N-11W

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Our Sullivan #6 well has been producing since its'
completion in December, 1958.

We feel sure the required forms were submitted. How-
ever, we are writing Mr. Thomas Dugan, who is taking
care of our wells in that area, and are asking him to
write you concerning this.

Very truly yours,

Paul Case 7

PC/g

cc: O0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Thomas A. Dugan
1007 N. Dustin
Farmington, New Mexico




